
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

144 North ·Binkley Street 
Soldotna, AK 99669 
Phone 907-714-2160 
Fax 907-714-2388 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Blaine Gilman; Assembiy President 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members 

Blaine Gilman, Assembly President 
Brent Johnson, Vice President 

FROM: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President ( tj5) ~ 13. . )</. 

DATE: February 22, 2016 

RE: Resolution 2016-014, Confirming an appointment of an assembly member to a non­
borough board 

I request that the assembly postpone consideration of this resolution until March 8, 2016. 

After further investigation we learned that the Kachemak Bay Research Reserve Community 

Council isin the process of amending its charter. One amendment would add an ex-officio 

Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Member seat to the council. The council is expected to vote 

on its charter amendments at its· meeting of March 2, 2016. I therefore request that the 

assembly postpone this resolution until March 8, 2016. Your approval would be appreciated. 


